Williams, Chris

From: Prichard, Billy

Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2002 3:27 PM
To: Williams, Chris '

Subject: FW: Six New Mexico wells

Chris, Here is note that | sent to Kelly in 2000

BEP

-----Original Message--—--

From: Prichard, Sharon

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2000 7:01 AM
To: *kellybaxter@msn.com'

Cc: Williams, Chris; Prichard, Billy; Wink, Gary
Subject: Six New Mexico wells

Kelly, I am in receipt of your fax on 8/15/2000. The NMOCD requires that you submit a C-103 for each of your 6 wells in

NM of your intentions for the wells with plans and start dates by Aug 31, 2000. Your well data has been submitted to the
NMOCD attorney to schedule a Show Cause Hearing in Sept. if we do not receive the appropriate paperwork and work is

not started then our plans to go to hearing will be carried out. We require 24 hour notice prior to pressure testing of TA

wells so that we can witness the test. If you have further questions you can reach me at 505-393-6161 ext 107 or cell

phone 505-369-6412.
Billy Prichard
NMOCD
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